From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

To: "Bob Allen"; Linsey Neeld

Cc: Sergio Contreras

Subject: RE: Workplans for Conoco State 10 & Righthang Canyon 34
Date: Monday, February 23, 2015 1:15:00 PM

RE: Oxy * Conoco State 10 A 1Y * 30-015-23289 * 2RP-2741
Your work plan is approved with the following stipulations:

e Please provide confirmation samples for OCD approval prior to backfilling the
excavation.

e Please ensure confirmation samples are tested for both Chlorides and TPH as
written in the work plan.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II
(575)748-1283 ext.101

From: Bob Allen [mailto:ballen@sesi-nm.com]

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 10:32 AM

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Linsey Neeld

Cc: Sergio Contreras

Subject: RE: Workplans for Conoco State 10 & Righthang Canyon 34

Heather... no we want to excavate to where the chloride concentrations are 1000 ppm. The results
show no TPH concentrations so the depth where the chlorides clean up to 1000 ppm will be the
excavation depth. Confirmation samples of sides and bottom will be taken.

Bob Allen CSP, CHMM
Cell #575.390.7063
Office #575.397.0510
Fax # 575.393.4388

Isaiah 40:31
They that wait upon the Lord shall renew their strength; they shall mount up with wings as
eagles; they shall run, and not be weary; and they shall walk, and not faint.
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From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD [mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 7:55 AM
To: Linsey Neeld

Cc: ballen@sesi-nm.com; scontreras@sesi-nm.com
Subject: RE: Workplans for Conoco State 10 & Righthang Canyon 34

RE: Oxy * Conoco State 10 A 1Y * 30-015-23289 * 2RP-2741
Ms. Neeld,

I am currently reviewing your work plan for the Conoco State 10 A 1Y and | want to be clear of the
intended excavation depths. Will you be taking this down to 8 at BH-1 and 4’ at BH-27?

Thank you,

Heather Patterson

Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II
(575)748-1283 ext.101

From: Linsey Neeld [mailto:office2@sesi-nm.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 3:28 PM
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Cc: ballen@sesi-nm.com; scontreras@sesi-nm.com
Subject: Workplans for Conoco State 10 & Righthang Canyon 34

Good afternoon,

Attached please find the workplans for Conoco State 10 A 1Y and the Righthand Canyon 34 for your
review and approval.

Thank yow,

Linsey Neeld

Administrative Assistant

Safety & Environmental Solutions, Inc.
Office: 575.397.0510

Fax: 575.393.4388

E-mail: office2@sesi-nm.com
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